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United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management

620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Attn: Ms. Betty Hill

Re: 3160-4 Juno 27 Fed Com 2 — Atoka and Morrow completions
30-015-36114

Eddy County, NM
Dear Ms. Hill:

Enclosed are 2 completion reports for the Juno 27 Fed Com 2 well in Eddy County, NM. One is for
the Morrow, which was completed first in 04-08. After Morrow was flowtested from 04-13-08 to 04-
22-08, a RBP was placed over it on 05-09-08 at 10300” w/ 1 sx sand in order to test the Atoka.

The Atoka was completed on 07-18-08. Cimarex decided to produce the Atoka for a few months in
order to assess it in relation to the Morrow, thinking of a possible Atoka/Morrow DHC. Once the
Atoka was completed, the RBP was removed and a sliding sleeve was installed as part of the tubing
assembly @ 10043.” That sliding sleeve protects the Morrow until the DHC has been applied for and
is granted:

So, in a nutshell, the only completion currently producing at this time is the Atoka. We hope to
produce both as DHC as soon as we get the necessary permission from the State of NM and the BLM.

If you need anything else, please call me at 469-420-2723.

Sincerely,
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Natalie Krueger A
Reg Analyst /

nkrueger@cimarex.com



